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Dear Ms. Sutton: - W&

The Commission received your letter dated January 8, 2002, requesting cancellation of the
company’s Interexchange Carrier certificate. A voluntary cancellation is normally granted if the
company is in good standing with the Commission and does not have a past due balance of the
Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF), including statutory penalty and interest charges. If a company
is pot in good standing and has an outstanding balance of the RAF, the Commission normally
cancels the certificate on its own motion for a rule violation. It should be noted that any balance

owed is forwarded to the Comptroller’s Office for collection.
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The RAF, whichis .0015% of a company’s intrastate revenues or $50.00, whichever is greater,
is assessed if a certificate is active for any one day during a calendar year. The RAF is due by
January 30 of each year, unless the 30th falls on a weekend, then the fee is due by the next working
day, for the previous year. If payment for the RAF is mailed after the due date, then statutory

penalty and interest charges are applicable.

According to Commission records, your company has an outstanding balance for the 2000
RAF. Our records show that the company paid $0.35 on January 30, 2001 (your check #10580)
instead of the $50.00 minimum. This means the company owes $49.65 RAF, $12.41 penalty, and

$6.45 interest, for a total of $68.51.

Once the past due balance is paid, a docket will be established to grant Northwestern a
voluntary cancellation. Please respond by February 25, 2002. If you have any questions, just let -
me know. I can be reached at (850) 413-6502-voice, (850) 413-6503-fax, by internet e-mail at :j
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An Afflirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer

Infernet E- mail: conuct@psc.stat ‘ﬂ .

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com




